Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 1:58 PM
To: Finkel, Paul PREM:EX

Subject: RE: ELUC minutes

All good! Thank you!

From: Finkel, Paul PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 9:56 AM
To: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX
Subject: ELUC minutes

Hello Stephanie, please let me know if you have any comments. Thanks.

Paul Finkel | Committee Director|Cabinet Operations
Room 049| 617 Government St. | Victoria, BC | V8W 9V1
250.387.0728
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 11:08 AM

To: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Archive Update - next steps

Good morning Jackie and Alison,
| hope this message finds you well. Thank you for the instructions that were provided. | have deleted the files that were
restored.

Please let me know of you have any questions or concerns. Thank you for your time and your consideration.
Sending with gratitude and respect,

Stephanie Papik, Hon. BSc.

Pronouns: She/her/they

Director | Priorities and Accountability Office
Deputy Minister’s Office | Office of the Premier
Phone: 250-213-1434

Tse tsa wahtl - We are all in this together

From: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 3:40 PM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Christensen,
Suzanne PREM:EX; Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Cc: Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; PREM Tech

Subject: Archive Update - next steps

Good afternoon,
If all searches are complete and appropriate records are transferred over to the J: drive, the final 2 steps are to
disconnect the archive folders from your Outlook and then delete the archive files.

Steps to do this are below.
Any questions don’t hesitate to contact PremTech Support: Prem.tech@gov.bc.ca

FhEhdddddddddd s

1. Open Outlook and scroll down on left side to the appropriate archive folder. Right click and select: Close “File

name”’ (where file name are the archives for recent searches)
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2. Do this for each Archive folder you were working on
3. EXIT Outlook (all windows and calendar etc.)

4. Go to windows Explorer. Navigate to your Personal H:\ drive:

. H:\Amber_Nash_Restores

. H:\Christine_Kennedy_Restores

. H:\Don_Bain_Restores

. H:\Jon_Robinson_Restores

. H:\Kate_Van_Meer_Mass_Restores
. H:\Layne_Clark_Restores

. H:\Marie_Della_Mattia_Restores

. H:\Stephanie_Papik_Restores

. H:\Suzanne_Christensen_Restores

5. Delete all the files there
6. Please advise Jackie and Alison once complete

Any questionsfissues or assistance required don't hesitate to contact.

David Henry

Service Manager

Premier’s Office Technology Support
@: Prem.tech@gov.bc.ca

Tel: 250-953-5151
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 4:04 PM
To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Subject: FW: interview request

Hi Suzanne,

| have received this request. It seems okay, however, | thought it prudent to check in with you before responding.

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

From: Kevin Ehman [mailto:kevin@openroad.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 10:39 AM

To: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Cc: Winnie Ho

Subject: interview request

Hello Stephanie,

Kevin from OpenRoad Communications here; we're a design firm currently working with the Ministry of
Advanced Education, Skills & Training, conducting research on WorkBC.ca and the services it provides. I
formerly worked on the Service Design team at GCPE and was fortunate enough to attend your workshops at
the Policy Community of Practice in 2017 and 2018, as well as the full day workshop at the Friendship centre
in March. Thank you very much for facilitating these opportunities, they've been very impactful on my
reconciliation journey and learnings! You are an inspiring person and someone I often reference when talking
about all the good things happening in the BCPS :)

We are hoping to speak with you via your experience as career influencer (from the years with the internship
program) for this research. This is part of a discovery period, where we seek to understand the wants and needs
of those who may use WorkBC.ca and their products and services, and look to create opportunities for
improvement based on what we've learned.

We'd be asking you questions in an easy-going interview format at whatever venue works best for you (we have
a studio space in Chinatown you could come visit). This will require about an hour of your time. Any
information from this interview is treated in a confidential and anonymous manner. The insights will only be
used for the purposes of this research project. We're looking at Monday June 11th or Tuesday the 12th, if you
have space on either of those days.
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If this is something you may be able to help facilitate please let us know! Let's connect on the phone at your
earliest convenience to discuss further.

If your have any questions about this project and the collaboration between OpenRoad Communications and the
Ministry, please feel free to contact either myself by phone or Rachel Abrams, Manager, WorkBC Digital
Projects, Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training (email: Rachel. Abrams @ gov.bc.ca, phone:
250.952.6688).

Hope to speak with you soon. Best, Kevin

OpenRoad

Kevin Enman | Service Designer
210-12 Water Street

Vancouver, B.C. V6B 1A5

604 694 0554 x 196
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 11:51 AM

To: Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX

Subject: Wildfire and Flood recommendations follow -up
Hi Becky,

Further to our conversation, based on the Wildfire and Flood recommendations, 22 of 108 recommendations relate
directly to working with Indigenous governments and communities, 24 relate to land stewardship and 22 relate to
coordination, it would be prudent to consider for the lead role that preference be given to Indigenous People. In the
spirit of Reconciliation, and it would be preferential to consider this statement in Bold Preference will be given to
applicants who self-identify as Indigenous as per Section 41 of the Human Rights Code, similar to what we did for the
Indigenous Initiatives Lead.

Some of the Indigenous Relations Behavioral Competencies that we selected for the Collaborative Stewardship
Framework include:
e Change Leadership
Collaborative Planning, Organizing and Coordinating
Managing Organizational Resources
Building a Trust-Based Relationship
Promoting Accord
Cultural Agility
Empathy

e @& o o o o

I am happy to be of assistance with the hiring process if that would be helpful.

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 2:22 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-83654 Due May 30, 2018
Hi Alison,

| do not have any records,

Thank you

Stephanie

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 12:15 PM

To: LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP PO Executive Office
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83654 Due May 30, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request and please let me know by May 30" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All Staff

All communications regarding Stratcom Strategic Communications held by the Minister’s/DM's/Premier’s Office; All
records of any government contracts awarded to Stratcom Strategic Communications.

(Date Range for Record Search: From: 07/18/2017 To 05/10/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 1 hour and/or the total volume of records will exceed 100
pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC VEW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 2:47 PM

To: 'bob@ubcic.bc.ca'

Subject: Indigenous Youth Internship Program - Hiring Panel - June 12 - request

Hi Chief Bob Chamberlain,
| hope this message finds you well! Thank you for agreeing to be a part of the hiring process for the Program Lead of the
Indigenous Youth Internship Program. We are grateful for your time and involvement.

If you have a few moments to connect by phone, | would like to chat about the interview process for June 12th. | can be
reached at 250-213-1434.

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

Page 8 of 37 OOP-2018-87403



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 2:49 PM

To: 'Joel Cardinal'

Subject: Indigenous Youth Internship Program - Hiring Panel - June 12 - request
Hi Joel,

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
To: Dick, Bradley MCF:EX

Subject: FW: confidential : for review
Attachments: Interview questions PL.docx

From: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 4:37 PM
To: Dick, Bradley PSA:EX

Subject: RE: confidential : for review

Revised!

From: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, June 5, 2018 4:21 PM
To: Dick, Bradley PSA:EX

Subject: confidential : for review

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
Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 4:13 PM
To: dangeorge@fdms.ca

Subject: Marissa Nahanee contact

Hi Dan

| hope this message finds you well. Marissa's email is marissa@nahanee.com. She has a webite :)
https://www.nahanee.com/

Sending with gratitude and respect,
Stephanie
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 5:23 PM

To: s.22

Subject: Follow up: Adverse Childhood Experiences

It was really good to see you yesterday! | hope this message finds you well! In follow up to our conversation,
here is some information about the Adverse Childhood Experiences study (ACES). If you are aware of the
exercise of the privilege walk, this would the continuum from the other end of the spectrum. Dr. Felitti
discovered that of people had four or more of 10 adverse childhood experiences there were more like to have
more health determinants like obesity, auto-immune, strokes and were likely to die about 15 years earlier.
Adults with 6 or more adverse childhood experiences were also like to attempt suicide. Perhaps you are aware
of this information already? If not, | am sharing.

Alberta has developed free curriculum training about the brain story. | am on module 8. Here is a youtube
video about it. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=LmVWOQOe1ky8s .

This work has been developed over the last ten years so there are a lot of resources, including for little kids
http://www.traumainformedschools.org/programs/misskendraslist.html

A trailer about giving boys a way to feel secure in their masculinity.
http://therepresentationproject.org/film/the-mask-you-live-in/

ACES has huge implications right into high school, here is a great documentary on transforming high schools;
https://acestoohigh.com/2014/12/02/paper-tigers-trailer-a-peek-into-documentary-about-lincoln-high-
school/

WA. Lincoln was the first high school in the country to integrate trauma-informed and resilience-building
practices, which resulted in an 85 percent decline in suspensions and a 40% decline in expulsions after the
first year. After four years, suspensions had dropped 90 percent, expulsions dropped to zero, and graduation
rates increased five-fold.

The initiative is grassroots, and implementation of using the ACES questionnaire and then having doctors in
the meetings, ask the patient, how they see that childhood experience impacting them and their health today
had huge positive impacts have been reduced hospital and doctors’ visits as well as cultivating resilience.
There is also in initiative to “Blackfoot” -ize it.

A lot of this is something our indigenous cultures and knowledge recognizes. A lot of their figures (triangles)
could be supplemented by an indigenous perspective. If one were to take a birds eye view of ta triangle
structure, it would be circular, and could invite space for indigenous perspective and knowledge into the
framework.

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

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 1:23 PM

To: OOQOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-83787
Attachments: NR

Hi!

Attached are my sent emails for December.
Please advise on next steps,

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
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 4:06 PM
To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Subject: s.12

Attachments:

FYI

From: Gaber, Leon ENV:EX

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 4:05 PM
To: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX
Subject: s.12

Hey Stephanie. Here it is. Sounds like MGH is reviewing this right now and may have some changes so
assume this isn’t the final. | can ask the MO to send the final over if you’d like.

Let me know.

Cheers
Leon

Leon Gaber
250-812-1809

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gaber, Leon ENV:EX" <Leon.Gaber@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 6, 2018 at 2:33:19 PM PDT

To: "Laughland, Gwenda J ENV:EX" <Gwenda.Laughland@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "McGuire, Jennifer ENV:EX" <Jennifer.Mcguire@gov.bc.ca>
Subject:s-12

Hey Gwenda. Here’s the completed form for PR.

Leon Gaber
250-812-1809

From: Laughland, Gwenda J ENV:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 2:05 PM

To: Ord, Kris ENV:EX; Lewis, Cameron F ENV:EX; Gaber, Leon ENV:EX; Dale, Alec R ENV:EX
Cc: Richardson, Sheila ENV:EX

Subject: 512

Apparently the template had some glitches — this one is new and improved if you are still completing.

Page 15 of 37 OOP-2018-87403



From: Danks, Anthony ENV:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 2:01 PM

To: Laughland, Gwenda J ENV:EX; Richardson, Sheila ENV:EX
Subject: s.12

From: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 7:41 AM

To: Danks, Anthony ENV:EX; Kennedy, Karla ENV:EX
Subject:s-12

Regards, Mark
250-415-6466

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Cocco, Angelo JTT:EX" <Angelo.Cocco@gov.bc.ca>

Date: June 6, 2018 at 7:33:53 AM PDT

To: "Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX" <Shannon.Baskerville@gov.bc.ca>, "Bond,
Allison MCF:EX" <Allison.Bond@gov.bc.ca>, "Brown, Stephen R HLTH:EX"
<Stephen.Brown@gov.bc.ca>, "Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX"
<Sandra.Carroll@gov.bc.ca>, "Caul, Doug D IRR:EX" <Doug.Caul@gov.bc.ca>,
"Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX" <Suzanne.Christensen@gov.bc.ca>, "Dawes,
Jacquie MAH:EX" <Jacquie.Dawes@gov.bc.ca>, "Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX"
<Becky.Denlinger@gov.bc.ca>, "Fyfe, Richard J AG:EX"
<Richard.Fyfe@gov.bc.ca>, "Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX"
<David.Galbraith@gov.bc.ca>, "Halls, Lori D PSA:EX" <Lori.D.Halls@gov.bc.ca>,
"Hughes, Doug ] MMHA:EX" <Doug.Hughes@gov.bc.ca>, "Hughes, Trevor
LBR:EX" <Trevor.Hughes@gov.bc.ca>, "Kot, Jill CITZ:EX" <Jill.Kot@gov.bc.ca>,
"Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX" <Evan.Lloyd @gov.bc.ca>, "MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX"
<D.Scott.MacDonald@gov.bc.ca>, "MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX"
<Elizabeth.MacMillan@gov.bc.ca>, "Main, Grant TRAN:EX"
<Grant.Main@gov.bc.ca>, "Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX" <Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>,
"Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX" <Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>, "Plecas, Bobbi
ENV:EX" <Bobbi.Plecas@gov.bc.ca>, "Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX"
<Tim.Sheldan@gov.bc.ca>, "Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX"
<Wes.Shoemaker@gov.bc.ca>, "Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX"
<Mark.Sieben@gov.bc.ca>, "Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX"
<Lori.Wanamaker@gov.bc.ca>, "Wood, Heather FIN:EX"
<Heather.Wood@gov.bc.ca>, "Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX"
<0Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>, "Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX"
<Mark.Zacharias@gov.bc.ca>, "Zacharuk, Christina PSEC:EX"
<Christina.Zacharuk@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX" <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>
Subject:s-12

Page 16 of 37 OOP-2018-87403



We are resending the initiatives form as some features were lost when it was
distributed. Anyone having difficulties can contact me directly.

Thanks,
Angelo

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 7:15 AM

To: BCPSA Agency DMC List <PSADM@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Cocco, Angelo JTT:EX <Angelo.Cocco@gov.bc.ca>
Subject:s.12

s.12
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Thanks everyone,

Don
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 4:09 PM
To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Redline Harms Review

Hi,

Thank you for sending this. The email on Page 17 would fall under section 12 and 13 . No other harms are identified,
Thank you
Stephanie

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 1:38 PM
To: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX
Subject: Redline Harms Review

Hello Stephanie,

Please review the attached redline to ensure all the harms have been captured prior to Jackie reviewing with Don for
sign off.

Thank you,
-Amanda

From: Appleton, Natalie CITZ:EX

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 1:06 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: Restored Records Sign Off - OOP-2018-81486

Good Afternoon,

Please see attached sign off package for public body approval.
Sign off due: ASAP

This is a restored records sign off package.

Thank you,

Natalie Appleton | Team Lead | Consolidated Intake | Information Access Operations | Ministry of Citizens’
Services
Ph: 250 356-9164 | e: Natalie.Appleton@gov.bc.ca| /. PO Box 9569, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC V8W 9K1

INFORMATION

BRITISH ACCESS OPERATIONS
COLUMBIA A BRANCH SHARED SERVICES B

20
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 4:24 PM
To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Redline Review 82838
Attachments: OOP-2018-82838 - Redline.pdf
Hi,

Thank you for sending this along, here are the harms | have identified:
- page 11 have highlighted personal information
- page 2 the first part of Christine’s email needs to be under section 12 and 13

- -page10-812
- Page19-s22
s.22

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

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 1:40 PM
To: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX
Subject: Redline Review 82838

Hello Stephanie,
Please review the attached redline to ensure all the harms have been captured prior to Jackie reviewing with Don for

sign off.

Thank you,
-Amanda

21
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 10:59 AM
To: Farmer, Leila PREM:EX

Subject: draft proposal

Attachments: s.13

For review, comment, feedback ©

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

22
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 8:48 AM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-84080 Due June 25, 2018

Hi Alison and team,

| do not have any records
Thank you

Stephanie

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 10:59 AM

To: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-84080 Due June 25, 2018

Hi Stephanie,
Just a reminder for this request ©

Thanks so much!
Alison

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 11:35 AM

To: LP PO Deputy Minister

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-84080 Due June 25, 2018

Hello,

th

Please see the below request and please let me know by June 25 whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: all DMO staff

All emails sent to and received from (at the Deputy Ministers Office level) from any email addresses ending with
@compositepublicaffairs.com

(Date Range for Record Search: From 04/07/2018 To 06/04/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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
Victoria BC VBW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987

24
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 9:38 AM

To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Welcome To The Circle Way Board
Attachments: New Board Welcome 061518.pdf

Fyi ©

From: Tenneson Woolf$-22

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 12:40 PM

To: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Welcome To The Circle Way Board

Hi Stephanie.

Seeking the right email address for you.

Please see the forwarded message to welcome you to The Circle Way Board.

Please confirm getting this.
Thx.

Tenneson

TENNESEN WOOLF

tenneson@tennesonwoolf.com
801 376 2213 (mobile)
www.tennesonwoolf.com

Twitter, Facebook: Tenneson Woolf

Upcoming Open Events:

The Circle Way Practicum and Retreat
July 25-30, 2018
Queensland, Australia

The Circle Way Practicum and Retreat
August 15-20, 2018
Whidbey Island, Washington

The Art of Hosting
November 11-14, 2018

25
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Bowen Island, Washington

Advanced Practicum, The Circle Way
December 6-10, 2018
Whidbey Island, Washington

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Tenneson Woolf s.22

Date: Fri1, Jun 15, 2018 at 6:02 PM

Subject: Welcome To The Circle Way Board
To: Bill Muhr s.22

s.22

Cc: Sarah MacDougall 822 , Amanda Fenton s-22
Weinmann s.22 , Nancy Fritsche Eagan «s.22
s.22

Bill, Marjeta, Diane, Stephanie, Maureen, Rich:
Welcome to The Circle Way Board.

With delight!

Please see the attached letter.

Please confirm receiving this letter, and your acceptance.
With loads of anticipation,

Tenneson (& Board)

TENN ES@N_ WOOLF

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
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 9:02 AM
To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Redline Harms Review

Ok thank you!

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 1:55 PM
To: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Redline Harms Review

Hi Stephanie,

In reviewing page 17, | don’t see how that email attracts s. 12 or 13. There is a mention of a BN, but the email is not
containing substance. Please let me know if you’d like to discuss further.

Thank you,
Jackie

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
30
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

Ph: 250 356-9164 | e:Natalie.Appleton@gov.bc.ca| m: PO Box 9569, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC VBW 9K1

INFORMATION
BRITISH ACCESS OPERATIONS
COLUMBIA | A BraNCH SHARED SERVICES BC
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 9:03 AM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-84080 Due June 25, 2018

Good morning,
| don’t have any emails, thank you
Stephanie

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 11:35 AM

To: LP PO Deputy Minister

Subject: Call for Records O0OP-2018-84080 Due June 25, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request and please let me know by June 25" whether or not you have any records:

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

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: DoNotReply@SP2010.gov.bc.ca

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 8:27 AM

To: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Subject: Welcome to the SharePoint group: HR Projects Owners for site: Building Capacity in

Indigenous Relations

Welcome to the 'HR Projects Owners' SharePoint group. Wayling, Morgan PSA:EX (IDIR\mwayling) has
added you to the 'HR Projects Owners' group for this SharePoint site.

As a member of this SharePoint group, you can:

* Participate in the SharePoint site at: https://hrprojects.gov.bc.ca/BCIR _Program

* View the group home page at:

https://hrprojects.gov.bc.ca/BCIR_Program/ layouts/people.aspx?MembershipGroupld=12

What is a SharePoint site?

A SharePoint site is a Web site that provides a central storage and collaboration space for documents,
information, and ideas. A SharePoint site is a tool for collaboration, just like a telephone is a tool for
communication, or a meeting is a tool for decision making. A SharePoint site helps groups of people (whether
work teams or social groups) share information and work together. For example, a SharePoint site can help you:

* Coordinate projects, calendars, and schedules.
* Discuss ideas and review documents or proposals.
* Share information and keep in touch with other people.

SharePoint sites are dynamic and interactive -- members of the site can contribute their own ideas and content
as well as comment on or contribute to other people's.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 3:21 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-84351 Records Due July 5, 2018
Hi Alison,

there not very many in January.

Thank you

Stephanie

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 3:20 PM

To: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-84351 Records Due July 5, 2018

Hi Stephanie!

Thanks for putting all these emails in the LAN. | just wanted to double check that there should only be two emails for
January? Just want to make sure I’'m not missing any ©

Thanks so much!

Alison

From: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 9:01 AM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-84351 Records Due July 5, 2018

Good morning,
| am writing to make sure you are aware that the January emails are saved in the FOI folder with the Sept- Dec emails.

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 1:52 PM
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To: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-84351 Records Due July 5, 2018
Importance: High

Hello Stephanie,
Please see the below request and please let me know by July 5" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: Stephanie Papik

Please note we have now found the easiest way for you to send us records is to highlight the emails, drag and drop
them directly onto the LAN.

Please make sure that the email count is the same when you drag the files over to the LAN.

Please call Alison when you are ready to proceed and she will assist you.

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages excluding attachments
sent from Stephanie Papik

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 01/31/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Amanda Shortt, Administrative Assistant
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

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 4:19 PM
To: Finkel, Paul PREM:EX

Subject: RE: June 19 ELUC Minutes

So sorry | did not respond sooner. The minutes look fine. Thank you.

From: Finkel, Paul PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 1:49 PM
To: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX
Subject: June 19 ELUC Minutes

Hello Stephanie, please let me know if you have any comments. | will send to MDD by tomorrow morning.
Thanks.

Paul Finkel | Committee Director| Cabinet Operations
Room 049| 617 Government St. | Victoria, BC | V8W 9V1
250.387.0728
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 4:24 PM
To: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX
Subject: s.13

Attachments:

Hi Suzanne,

Please find attached the draft briefing note.

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

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 12:20 PM
To: 5.22

Subject: RE: Thanks

Hi! You are correct, these BC Public Service - indigenous relations behavioural competencies can be used to both
hire new staff and train existing. They are also available for public and organization use. There is a dictionary,
hiring guide, etc....
https://www2.g0v.bc.ca/gov/content/careers-myhr/job-seekers/about-competencies/indigenous-relations

From: 522

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 11:20 AM
To: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Thanks

Hi - quick question on these - I am assuming these competencies can be used to both hire new staff and train
existing?? And they are the BC Public Service competencies? Is there a formal name for them?? Thanks!!!

s.22

On Jun 5, 2018, at 11:18 AM, Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX <Stephanie.Papik @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

HIS.22

| hope this message finds you well! It was great to connect and hear more about your contract. In follow up, here are
the competencies that | saw relate to collaborative stewardship (attached). Please let me know if | can be of further
assistance,

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
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From: $-22

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 5:09 PM
To: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX
Subject: Thanks

Hi there - thanks for the perspective today - very helpful. I did meet =22 and she gave me quite a bit of
detail on the CSF and I think there is real opportunity there. Yea!

See you soon.
s.22

<Selected_competencies.docx>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 5:04 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Restored Records Review - OOP-2018-80862

Hi, thank you, | have reviewed and checked in with Alison on two pieces | was not sure about. Other than those, | am
okay with the rest. Thank you.

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 3:48 PM

To: Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX

Subject: Restored Records Review - OOP-2018-80862

Hi Stephanie,

Could you please review the attached redline for your September sent emails and let me know if you have any
concerns? Jackie is meeting with Don tomorrow at 3pm to get him to approve so if it’s possible to let me know before
then that would be great!

Thanks so much!

Alison

40

Page 37 of 37 OOP-2018-87403



